
DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

VIA: 

MEMORANDUM 

November 16, 2020 

Mayor & City Council 

Doris Newman, Main Street Manager I HPO 

Mercy Rushing, City Manager 

SUBJECT: Meredith request for Main Street 

Main Street 2020 Request for Meredith Foundation: 

The Mineola Main Street Board voted in its October meeting to request funds for repairs 
and repainting of our downtown trash cans. We have been given a quote of $8,000 to 
pick up, repair, re-powdercoat and deliver the 18 trash cans in downtown area. We will 
apply' new decals as well. An inventory of the trash cans revealed they are in need of a 
facelift so they don' t detract from our beautiful downtown. (See photos.) We are also 
requesting $5 ,000 to be used for new garland for Christmas. Much of the greenery on 
ours has become sparse and the wire its attached to rusted. (See photo.) This garland is 
used to swath the iron fence along the railroad tracks. We are requesting $5,000 for 
Christmas decorations. 

Main Street request - $13,000 ($8,000 for trash can repairs/refresh and $5,000 for 
Christmas decorations) 











Doris Newman 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

New trash can x4 $1,100.00/ea 
Total. $4,400.00 

Doris Newman 
Tuesday, October 20, 2020 2:34 PM 
Doris Newman 
Trash cans Robbie 

Includes material, fabrication , powder coat and new plastic trash can. 

To repair 18 $450/ea total $8,100.00 
Includes all welding repair, material, pick up and delivery and new powder coat paint. Powder coat would be a little 
more on these because it adds about 2 hours to prepping them since they have already been powder coated before. 
This would also include new plastic can if needed. 

For the new cans we would need the full amount up front but if the old ones are redone we would only need half down 
on these. 
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Highest quality PVC translucent garland is perfect for circling lampposts or light 
poles where you wish the light to shine through,(price per foot) . Minimum order of 
25 feet per color required. 

Customers Also Purchased 

Also In This Category 

• Brancb Garland Two Tone Brown Core 14" 
• Branch Garland Two Tone Natural 14" 
•Branch Garland - Two Tone Sno-n12 14" 
• Fine Cut Garland-PVC 4.5" 
• Fine Cut Garland - Metallic 4.5" 
• Regular Cut 6" Garland - Metallic 
•View all » 
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$8.15 

Days Until Christmas 
51 Days, 13 Hrs, 00 Mins, 12 Secs 

Commercial Buyers 
Call Toll Free 

800-544-6635 
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Exterior Christmas Decorations I Interior Christmas Decorations I Custom Display Design I Christmas Decoration Refurbishing Services I About Bronner's I 
Create a Custom Quote Request I Miscellaneous Fiberglass & Metal items I After Christmas Sale I 

Privacy Policy I Information Cart I FAQ I Site Map I Contact Us I View My Cart 

Regular Cut 6" Garland 
Please note: 

This website features larger commercial decorations for city streets, malls. movie sets and other commercial applications. 
For Christmas Ornaments and Lights for your home, please visit the main Bronner's website. 

© 2020 Bronner's Commercial Display 
Bronner's Commercial Display on Facebook I View our E-Catalog 

www.bronnerscommercial.com/recut6ga .html 1/1 
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100' x 14" Commercial Canadian Pine Artificial Christmas Garland - Unlit I Christmas Central 

Northlight 100' x 14" Commercial Length Canadian Pine Artificial Christmas Garland - Unlit 
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• Green commercial Canadian pine Christmas garland 
• Comes with 3000 tips; 1.5 inch wide tapered tips 
• Bendable wire for shaping; metal hook for hanging 
• Recommended for both indoor and outdoor use 
• Garland measures 100 feet long by 14 inches wide 
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